From: Mel, Andrea

To: Elliott, Robin

Subject: [External_Sender] IRB and PT consent documents
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:53:27 PM
Attachments: Biogen 221AD302_PET.PDF

Proclara PET.PDF
Biogen 251AD201_PET.PDF

Hi Robin,

As promised, the tech researched and we have more studies that we had in our system. Most we no
longer do, however | am forwarding documentation to attest that any patients that were done in the
past had an approved IRB as well as patient consent.

| have one more site | am waiting to hear back from.

g

Andrea J Mel

Director Of Clinical Operations
Advanced Radiology

3 Enterprise Drive, Shelton, CT 06484
Office: 203.696.3611

Mobile: 203.218.0992
andrea.mel@adrad.com

www.adrad.com

This email and its attachments may contain privileged and confidential information and/or
protected health information (PHI) intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) named above.
If you are not the recipient or authorized representative, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this email message and/or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
the sender immediately at 203-696-6125 and permanently delete this email and any
attachments.
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Jaifray L, Gross, M.D,*
Associated Neurologists St Kadin, M., FRGS.
of Southern Connecticut, P.C. L. o .

Thsomas 8, Toothakay, M.D.¥

Hichalas A, Blondin, M.D.*

*Certilied in noviology by the Amsticen
Bgard of Psyehiatry and Newrolagy

Physician Assistants
Bozeaa Czogks, PA-C
Karen Brown, PA-C
Vanessa Woolard, PA.C

Houropsychalagists
Chrlstlng M. MeCarthy, Ph.D.

Hennoth G. Siegel, M.D.*
Founder
1943-2013

Sponsor: Biogen
Protocol # :221AD302
Pl : Dario Zagar, MD
Site #: 856

RE - PET scan at Advanced Radiology

This memo has been generated to state that the above mentioned study's PET scan procedures
were performed at Advanced Radiology in Trumbull, CT.

| can attest to the fact that our site is IRB approved to participate in this study and that our subjects
have signed Informed Consent Forms.
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Date

Maxine Kuang
Study Coordin BJor

75 Kings Highway Cutoff | Fairfield, Connecticut 06824 | tel:203.333.4133 | fax: 203.333.3837
570 Boston Post Road [ Milford, Connecticut 08460 | tel: 203.877.1414 | fax: 203.677.3144
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Wolirapsychelogists
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Konneth E. Siegel, M.0.*
Foundss
1843:2013

Sponsor: Proclara BioSciences, Inc.
Protocol #: NPT088-CL0O02

Pl : Srinath Kadimi, MD

Site #: 13

RE - PET scan at Advanced Radiology
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were performed at Advanced Radiology in Trumbull, CT.
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have signed Informed Consent Forms.
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Fovnider
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Sponsor: Biogen
Protocol #: 251AD201
P! Srinath Kadimi, MD
Site #: 109

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
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